
        

 
A G E N D A 

 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
Monday, June 2, 2014 

 
7:00 PM 

 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call. 
 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports. 
 

5. Adoption of Agenda. 
 

6. Public Participation. 
 

7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes. 
 

9. General Business. 
 
9-A – Request Permission to Enter into the Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System 
Agreement. 
   
9-B – Request Approval of the 2013/2014 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments for All City 
Funds. 
 
9-C – Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 
 

10. Consent Agenda. 
 
10-A – Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to Ordinance 15.0158, of 
Article 15:  Administration and Enforcement, of the Zoning Ordinance. 
   
10-B – Approval of the Dates for Regular City Commission Meetings for the 2014/2015 
Fiscal Year. 
 
10-C – Approve Placement of Delinquent Special Assessments, Utility Bills and 
Miscellaneous Invoices on Tax Roll. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
10-D – Request Permission to Hold the North Broadway Church of Christ Vacation Bible 
School Parade on July 26, 2014. 
 
10-E – Request Permission to Hold the 23rd Annual Mount Clemens Grand Prix on 
Saturday, September 6, 2014. 
 

11. City Manager’s Report. 
 

12. Commissioners’ Comments. 
 

13. Adjournment. 
 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials 
being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing 
upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  Individuals with disabilities 
requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of Mount Clemens by writing or calling 
the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – June 2, 2014 

 

 

Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings 

 

1. Gibbs St Law Enforcement Issues 

 

The Macomb County Sheriff's Office has been contacted and will continue 

to monitor the situation.  Residents are encouraged to call 9-1-1 if they 

observe any illegal or suspicious activity in their neighborhood. 

 

2. Lodewyck St Sidewalk Issues 

 

Sidewalk issues are best addressed by a City-wide sidewalk replacement 

program funded by special assessments, fees, and/or a dedicated millage 

(requires voter approval).  The City’s consulting engineers developed a 

proposal in 2006 but the City Commission declined to initiate the 

program.  Nevertheless, City staff will prepare a proposal for City 

Commission consideration later this year. 

 

If approved, sidewalks would be inspected this fall.  Property owners 

would be notified if the City determines a sidewalk is in need of repair.  A 

Public Hearing of Necessity would be scheduled and property owners 

would be notified of the date, time and location of the Public Hearing.  

The notifications would also include an estimated quantity and cost of the 

sidewalk repairs.  Sidewalk repair construction would begin after 

Memorial Day 2015 and be completed during the summer.  Invoices for 

repair work will be mailed shortly thereafter. 

 

3. Speeding on Crocker Blvd 

 

The Macomb County Sheriff's Office has been contacted and will continue 

to conduct traffic enforcement on Crocker Blvd. 









































CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 
County of Macomb    May 12, 2014 
State of Michigan    Commission Chambers 
 
A special meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, May 12, 2014,  
at 6:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal Building, One  
Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at the meeting were Mayor Pro-Tem  
Gary Blash and Commissioners Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Lois Hill and Denise  
Mentzer.  Also in attendance were Robert Bruner, Jr., Interim City Manager; Michael Murray,  
City Attorney; and Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Blash called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to excuse Mayor 
Dempsey and Commissioner Rheker from the meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 4. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 5. 
 
CONTINUED DISCUSSION REGARDING CITY MANAGER SELECTION WAS 
CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
        
Gary Blash, Mayor Pro-Tem 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 



May 19, 2014 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 
County of Macomb        May 19, 2014 
State of Michigan        Commission Chambers  
 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, May 19, 2014, at 7:00 
p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal Building, One Crocker 
Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at the meeting were Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
Commissioners Gary Blash, Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Lois Hill, Denise Mentzer and Joe 
Rheker.  Also in attendance were Robert Bruner, Jr., Interim City Manager; Michael Murray, City 
Attorney; and Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS 
WERE ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to adopt the agenda as 
amended: 
 
 1. General Business Item 9-H was added to the agenda. 
 
The vote on the motion was: 
 
Ayes:  Campbell, Dempsey, Hill, Mentzer, Rheker, Blash 
Nays:  Bunton 
 
The motion passed. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to remove General Business 
Item 9-B from the agenda and place it on the June 2, 2014, City Commission meeting agenda. 
 
The vote on the motion was: 
 
Ayes:  Bunton, Campbell, Dempsey, Hill, Blash 
Nays:  Mentzer, Rheker 
 
The motion passed. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to approve the minutes of 
the Special City Commission meeting of April 28, 2014; and the regular City Commission meeting of 
May 5, 2014, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 



May 19, 2014 

 
INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF AN AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 15.0158 
OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to approve the 
introduction and first reading of an amendment to Section 15.0158, Sec. 15.8 of the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance, and set June 2, 2014, as the date for the second reading and adoption.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
MOUNT CLEMENS AND WASTE MANAGEMENT WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to approve the solid waste 
disposal agreement between the City of Mount Clemens and Waste Management, through June 5, 
2015, for the disposal of solid waste.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AND THE MILLAGE 
RATES WERE CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-D. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adopt the millage rates 
requested for the 2014 property taxes and adopt the Budget Appropriations Resolution for the fiscal 
year 2014-2015.   
 
The vote on the motion was: 
 
Ayes:  Blash, Bunton, Campbell, Dempsey, Hill, Mentzer 
Nays:  Rheker 
 
The motion passed. 
 
ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION REVISING WATER RATES WAS CONSIDERED, 
ITEM 9-E. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to approve the adoption of the 
resolution revising the water rates and charges as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION REVISING WASTEWATER RATES WAS 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-F. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to approve the adoption of 
the resolution revising the wastewater rates and charges as presented.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE CONSIDERED, 
ITEM 9-G. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the purchases and 
payments of invoices, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 



May 19, 2014 

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE REPRESENTATIVES TO THE 
MACOMB AREA COMMUNITIES FOR REGIONAL OPPORTUNITIES (MACRO) WAS 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-H. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to adopt the resolution, as 
presented, designating Interim City Manager Robert J. Bruner, Jr., as the MACRO voting 
representative and Mayor Barb Dempsey as the MACRO alternate representative for the City of Mount 
Clemens.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 
 
THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 
 
CLOSED SESSION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 13. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to enter into Closed Session 
to consider Attorney-Client Privilege Material Exempt from Discussion or Disclosure by State or 
Federal Statute Pursuant to Section 8(h) of the Open Meetings Act (Act 267 of 1976).  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Closed Session began at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to return to the regular 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 



1 
 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 

Request Permission to Enter into the Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System 
Agreement 
 
Attached is the Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement (MABAS) between 
participating political subdivisions as signatories to the Interlocal Agreement.  Along 
with 26 other fire departments in Macomb County, this Agreement pre-designates 
resources to respond to different levels of emergencies.  This Agreement spans local, 
county and state boundaries and also incorporates the many specialized resources 
provided by the fire service.  There are currently 12 MABAS divisions in Michigan with 
150 member fire departments.  Macomb County is currently taking the steps to become a 
MABAS Division.  The City’s participation will benefit the City and will position the 
City to meet any future mandates by the State of Michigan to demonstrate efficiencies 
through intergovernmental cooperation in order to receive specific forms of state aid. 
 
In order to participate in the MABAS, the City must adopt the attached Agreement, 
which is a standard format that all parties must execute without changes.  The Agreement 
will create a “MABAS Association” of participating communities.  It will not be an 
independent entity, but each participating community will designate a representative to 
serve on the Association Board to coordinate emergency response activities and planning. 
 
The Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement has been reviewed and 
approved by the City Attorney. 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Gregg S. Shipman, Captain 

Mount Clemens Fire Department 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve and adopt the attached Michigan 

Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement and 
authorize City Administration to execute the same. 

scardaris
Rectangle





























EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

 Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 
 
Request Approval of the 2013/2014 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments for  
All City Funds 
 
Attached please find the budget amendments for all City funds.  Michigan’s Uniform 
Budgeting and Accounting Act, as amended by P.A. 621 of 1978, require subsequent 
amendments to the original adopted budget (General Appropriations Resolution) for any 
activity that exceeds its budget appropriation. 
 
Attached I have sent a Memorandum which summarizes the adjustment request in each 
fund. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn J. Dluge, Finance Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To amend the City of Mount Clemens 2013-2014 

fiscal year budget as submitted on attachment. 











EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-C 
 
 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT  
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE

1.FJF Door Sales Company 
   43678 Gratiot 
   Clinton Township, MI 48036 

Estimated annual 
Requirement of  
Overhead door  
Repairs. 

Various Various $70.00/hour/ 
Man (Regular) 
$140.00/hour/ 
Man (Emergency)

Various 

2.Great Lakes Landscaping 
   25212 Ryan Road 
   Warren, MI 48091 

30 trees purchased
With GRANT  
MONIES 

Major Street Fund/ 
Forestry/ 
Contractual Services
 
Local Street Fund/ 
Forestry/ 
Contractual Services

202-78100-818000
 
 
 
203-78100-818000

$4,575.00 
 
 
 
$4,575.00 

$4,622.00 
 
 
 
$5,000.00 

3.E & M Realty Weichert 
   Realtors Excel 
   47699 Van Dyke 
   Shelby Township, MI 48317 

Real Estate 
Services for the  
Sale of vacant 
City-owned 
Properties. 

General Fund/ 
Sale of Land 

101100-673001 2%, minimum 
$1,000.00 
Seller’s agent. 
 
3%, minimum 
$1,000.00 
Buyer’s agent. 

Revenue 
Account 

 
No invoices at this time. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases as presented. 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
 
 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, for our estimated annual requirement of Overhead Door 
Repairs: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Marilyn Dluge 

Finance Director/Treasurer 

BIDDER COST/HOUR/MAN
YEAR ONE 

COST/HOUR/MAN
YEAR TWO 

COST/HOUR/MAN
YEAR THREE 

1.FJF Door Sales Company 
   43678 Gratiot 
   Clinton Township, Michigan 48036

$70.00/Regular 
$140.00/Emergency 

$70.00/Regular 
$140.00/Emergency 

$70.00/Regular 
$140.00/Emergency 

2.Secure Door LLC 
   75 Lafayette, Suite 200 
   Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

$82.50/Regular 
$123.75/Emergency 

$82.50/Regular 
$123.75/Emergency 

$82.50/Regular 
$123.75/Emergency 



 
 

CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
 

 
 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, May 27, 2014, for our Tree Plant Project with Grant Monies: 
 
*Substituted trees. 

Marilyn Dluge 
Finance Director/Treasurer 

  

BIDDER COST/TREE (30) COST/INSTALLATION (30) TOTAL COST
1.Great Lakes Landscaping 
   25212 Ryan Road 
   Warren, Michigan   48091 

$4,770.00 $4,380.00 $9,150.00 

2.Marine City Nursery Company 
   5304 Marine City Highway 
   China Township, Michigan   48054

$6,600.00* $3,900.00 $10,500.00 



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

 
Tabulation of proposals received and opened on Tuesday, May 13, 2014, for Real Estate Services for the Sale of Vacant City-Owned 
Properties: 
 

BIDDER SELLER’S/LISTING 
AGENT COMMISSION 

BUYER’S AGENT 
COMMISSION 

1.E & M Realty Weichert Realtors Excel 
   47699 Van Dyke 
   Shelby Township, Michigan  48317 

2.0%, minimum $1,000.00 3.0%, minimum $1,000.00 

2. Innovation Real Estate Specialists, Inc.
   45489 Market Drive 
   Shelby Township, Michigan   48315 

2.5%, minimum $1,250.00 2.5% or minimum$1,250.00

 
Please see attached list of properties. 
 

Marilyn Dluge 
Finance Director/Treasurer 



 

The City‐owned properties as listed in these specifications have been determined to be surplus for the City’s needs.  The same are to be 
sold by Quit Claim Deed, “as is,” with no warranties of any kind or nature.  Engagement of a broker for the sale of the property does not 
require the City to accept any offer.   The properties are listed below: 

 

 
 
R1‐A    SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

R1‐B    SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

RM‐1    MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  

CB    COMMERCIAL 

 

*Vacant Unbuildable lots based on zoning regulations. 

 

# PARCEL 
 NUMBER 

ADDRESS 
MOUNT 
CLEMENS 
MICHIGAN 48043 

ZONING ASSESSED
VALUE

1 05-11-11-476-007 16 Stapleton Street R1-B $11,250.00
2 05-11-11-479-006 122 Jones Street R1-A $10,800.00
3 05-11-12-302-010 168 Euclid Street R1-A $20,298.00
4 05-11-12-310-004 100 Orchard Street RM-1 $16,185.00
5 05-11-12-310-006 110 Orchard Street RM-1 $17,480.00
6 05-11-12-353-003 Court Street Parcel R1-B $8,100.00
7 05-11-12-355-031 207 Court Street R1-B $9,450.00
8 05-11-12-356-004 Court Street Parcel 

(2) 
R1-B $8,100.00

9 05-11-14-404-005 N. Gratiot Parcel R1-B $20,362.00
10 05-11-14-452-011 N. Gratiot Parcel (2) R1-B $20,400.00
11 05-11-14-458-006 95 Inches R1-A $21,600.00
12 05-11-14-455-004 20 North Gratiot R1-B 16,000.00
*13 05-11-11-438-026 124 Jones R1-B $3,888.00
*14 05-11-12-151-018 High Street Parcel R1-B $4,700.00
*15 05-11-12-351-024 N. Walnut Parcel R1-A $13,650.00
*16 05-11-12-351-034 N. Walnut Parcel (2) R1-A $8,400.00
*17 05-11-12-351-037 N. Walnut Parcel (3) R1-A $12,600.00
*18 05-11-12-357-009 173 N. Broadway R1-B $4,725.00
19 05-11-14-258-001 123 South Main 

(currently leased to 
Pyro Glass Studio) 

CB $54,535.00















EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 

 
Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to Ordinance 15.0158, of Article 15:  
Administration and Enforcement, of the Zoning Ordinance 
 
At its meeting of May 19, 2014, the Commission approved the first reading and adoption of a 
Zoning Ordinance text amendment that would require that all taxes, fees and other sums due, 
shall be fully paid prior to approval for persons or entities seeking approval of permits, licenses, 
variances, zoning requests and other requested approvals by the City, Planning Commission 
and/or Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
A summary of the ordinance has been prepared for publication as allowed by Charter Section 
10.135.  The summary has been prepared as a cost saving measure. 
  
  
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley  

Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the second reading and adoption of a 

Zoning Ordinance text amendment Ordinance 15.0158, of 
Article 15:  Administration and Enforcement, of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 



ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT 
CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 

AMENDMENT TO 15.0158, OF ARTICLE 15: ADMINISTRATION 
AND ENFORCEMENT, OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
SUMMARY FOR PUBLICATION 

 
The City of Mount Clemens has created and adopted a Zoning Ordinance text 
amendment that would require that all taxes, fees and other sums due, shall be fully paid 
prior to approval for persons or entities seeking approval of permits, licenses, variances, 
zoning requests, and other requested approvals by the City, Planning Commission and/or 
Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 



AMENDMENT TO 15.0158, OF ARTICLE 15: ADMINISTRATION AND 
ENFORCEMENT, OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE CITY OF MOUNT 
CLEMENS, MACOMB COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Section 15.0158 Sec. 15.8, is hereby amended and shall now read as follows: 

15.0158  Sec. 15.8  FEES. 

The City Commission shall establish, by resolution, fees for each of the following:  

A.  INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATION. Fees for inspections and the issuance of permits 
or certificates, or copies thereof, required or issued under the provisions of this Ordinance shall 
be collected by the City Treasurer in advance of the issuance of such permits or certificates.  

B.  APPEALS. Any person appealing under Article 14 of this Ordinance in all cases shall pay 
the established fixed fee, plus such additional fees as may be deemed reasonable by the City 
Commission for expert services necessary to render a proper decision.  

C.  REVIEWS. Fees for the review of site plans, special approval uses or other matters requiring 
City Commission, Planning Commission or the Zoning Board of Appeals review, under the 
terms of this Ordinance, shall be paid to cover the cost of such reviews, including notice, 
publication, delivery, administration and professional services.  

D.  REZONINGS. Any petition for the rezoning of land requiring an amendment of the City of 
Mount Clemens Zoning Ordinance shall be accompanied by a fee payable by the petitioner. Said 
fee shall be utilized to defray all costs, including necessary expert opinions in conjunction with 
the legislative review of the petition.  

E.  OTHER. Fees for special resolutions pertaining to any matter relevant to this Ordinance or 
for the cost of special meetings of the City Commission, Planning Commission or the Zoning 
Board of Appeals shall be paid by the recipient or applicant prior to said resolution or meeting.  

F.  WAIVERS. The City Commission may waive payment of any fees established by resolution 
when it finds that the necessity for an appeal, variance and/or rezoning is the result of an error or 
omission by the City Commission in enactment of this Ordinance.  

G.  APPROVAL DISALLOWED FOR NON-PAYMENT. 

(a) The City shall not approve any license, permit, variance, rezoning request or take 
any other municipal action of approval, unless the person or entity so requesting does not 
have any outstanding overdue payments to the City. 

(b)   Overdue payments defined.  Overdue payments shall mean monies, whether 
disputed or otherwise, which are determined by the City to be overdue and owing, 
including by way of illustration only, real and personal property taxes, jeopardy 
assessments, permit fees, charges, contract balances, required deposits, required bonds, 
inspection fees or any other outstanding financial obligation. 



(c)   City defined.  The term City shall mean the City, Zoning Board of Appeals, 
Planning Commission, all committees, commissions, boards, departments and employees. 

(d) Appeal.  A person aggrieved by a determination pursuant to this provision may 
appeal such claim to the Treasurer of the City in writing.  The Treasurer shall make a 
determination on such appeal as to whether an issue of non-payment exists within 
fourteen (14) days after receipt of such appeal. 

 
This ordinance shall take effect on its publication as required by law. 
 
Introduction and First Reading:  May 19, 2014 
Second Reading and Adoption:  June 2, 2014 
Effective Date:    June 12, 2014 
 
        City of Mount Clemens, 
        a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 
 
 
       
        By: __________________________ 
        Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
       
        By: __________________________ 
        Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-B 
 
 
Approval of the Dates for Regular City Commission Meetings for the 2014/2015 
Fiscal Year 

 
The following schedule indicates dates of the Regular City Commission Meetings held on 
the first and third Monday of each month for the 2014/2015 fiscal year: 
 
   Monday, July 7, 2014 
   Monday, July 21, 2014 
   Monday, August 4, 2014 
   Monday, August 18, 2014 
  * Tuesday, September 2, 2014 
   Monday, September 15, 2014 
   Monday, October 6, 2014 
   Monday, October 20, 2014 
   Monday, November 3, 2014 
   Monday, November 17, 2014 
   Monday, December 1, 2014 
   Monday, December 15, 2014 
   Monday, January 5, 2015 
  * Tuesday, January 20, 2015 
   Monday, February 2, 2015 
  * Tuesday, February 17, 2015 
   Monday, March 2, 2015 
   Monday, March 16, 2015 
   Monday, April 6, 2015 
   Monday, April 20, 2015 
   Monday, May 4, 2015 
   Monday, May 18, 2015 
   Monday, June 1, 2015 
   Monday, June 15, 2015 

 
*These dates have been changed due to conflicts with holidays. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Robert J. Bruner, Interim City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the schedule of Regular City Commission 

Meeting dates for the 2014/2015 fiscal year as 
presented. 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-C 
 
 

Approve Placement of Delinquent Special Assessments, Utility Bills and 
Miscellaneous Invoices on Tax Roll 
 
Each year it is necessary to place delinquent bills on Special Assessment Rolls for 
collection.  Attached are: 
 
1) Special Assessment Roll 14-02 for delinquent utility bills as follows: 
                   

      Delinquent Utility/Water Bills                       $64,618.03 
       

Total Special Assessment Roll 14-02:                               
$64,618.03 

 
2) Special Assessment Roll 14-03 for delinquent miscellaneous invoices as follows: 

 
Delinquent Blight                                                $971.25 
Delinquent Board-Up                                          $997.50 
Delinquent Downtown Maintenance             $13,794.56   
Delinquent Road Restoration                           $1,902.20                          

      Delinquent Special Sanitation                          $1,242.05                               
      Delinquent Weed Cutting                              $46,715.92 

                              
Total Special Assessment Roll 14-03:                               

$65,623.48 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                               Marilyn J. Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   To approve the Delinquent Special Assessment 

Rolls 14-02 and 14-03 and their placement on the 
City Tax Roll for 2014. 



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-D 
 

 
Request Permission to Hold the North Broadway Church of Christ Vacation Bible 
School Parade on July 26, 2014 
 
The North Broadway Church of Christ is requesting permission to hold a Vacation Bible 
School Parade on Saturday, July 26, 2014, beginning at 12 noon.  The parade would 
begin at 260 North Broadway and travel south on North Broadway, west on Park Street, 
north on North Walnut Street, west on Jones Street, north on Orchard Street, west on 
Clemens Street, north on Gold Street, east on Euclid Street, south on Orchard Street, east 
on Clemens Street, north on Howard Street, then east on Colchester Street, arriving back 
at the church.  The applicant would be responsible for coordinating any police escort with 
the Macomb County Sherriff’s Office. 
 
A Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City as an additional insured will be 
required as a condition of approval. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 

Community Development Director  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to grant permission to the North Broadway 

Church of Christ to hold a Vacation Bible School 
Parade on Saturday, July 26, 2014. 







scardaris
Rectangle

scardaris
Rectangle





EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – June 2, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-E 
 
 
Request Permission toHold the 23rd Annual Mount Clemens Grand Prix on 
Saturday, September 6, 2014 
 
The Mount Clemens Grand Prix Committee is requesting permission to close the 
following streets for the 2014 Mount Clemens Grand Prix from 5:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on 
Saturday, September 6, 2014: 

• Crocker Boulevard between Northbound Gratiot Avenue and Second Street 
• Amvet Drive from Crocker Boulevard to Riverside Drive 
• First Street from Crocker Boulevard to the south entrance of the Dedenbach 

Parking Lot 
• The alley behind The Rec Bowl from Second Street to Amvet Drive 
• The alley entrance at Crocker Boulevard for the alley that runs between First and 

Second Streets 
 
The Committee is asking for the support of the Department of Public Services to provide 
manpower and equipment, including cones, snow fencing and banners hung over the 
street.  Permission to work with the City Manager to reschedule the event in the case of 
rain is also being requested.   
 
A Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the City as an additional insured will be 
required as a condition of approval.   
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley 

Community Development Director  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve the 2014 Mount Clemens Grand 

Prix on September 6, 2014, with the road closures 
as listed, and authorize the City Manager to approve 
a rain date, if necessary. 











 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – June 2, 2014 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 

  All City Commissioners 

 

FROM: Robert J. Bruner, Jr., Interim City Manager 

 

DATE: May 28, 2014 

 

RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 

 

 

1. City Manager Search:  City staff is attempting to schedule interviews on Monday, 

June 9, 2014 at 6:00 PM with the three candidates previously interviewed in 

April.  Wednesday, June 11, 2014 is our alternate date. 

 

2. City-County Shared Public Services Initiatives:  I met with County 

Commissioners David Flynn and Fred Miller as well as Finance Director Peter 

Provenzano during the week of May 19.  We identified several services to 

consider sharing including Administrative Services, Animal Control, Assessing, 

Information Technology, and Parking, as well as the City and County staff 

responsible for evaluating the feasibility of sharing each service.  These teams 

will begin meeting in June with the goal of providing recommendations in July. 

 

3. Macomb Area Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO):  I attended a 

MACRO meeting on May 22, 2014 where the attached resolution regarding the 

Detroit Water and Sewer Department (DWSD) was approved with minor changes. 

 

4. SEMCOG Fiscal & Operational Assessment:  City staff is working with 

consultants from SEMCOG to ensure the City government is operating as 

efficiently as possible by completing both a Fiscal Analysis and an on-site Fiscal 

& Operational Assessment.  City staff met with consultants from SEMCOG on 

April 30.  City staff is reviewing the draft Assessment and I plan to have 

SEMCOG make a presentation at the June 16 City Commission meeting. 

 

5. Utilities Director Search:  I have withdrawn my request for approval of the 

Interim Utilities Director Independent Contractor Agreement.  Unfortunately, Mr. 

Schimmel is no longer available due to a family medical emergency.  Instead, 

City staff is preparing a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) in order to select a 

qualified Respondent to operate the utility plants on the City’s behalf.  In any 

event, Section 162 of the City Charter prohibits the sale of any property or assets 

pertaining to City-owned public utilities unless approved by three-fifths of the 

electors voting thereon.  Accordingly, I plan to seek qualified operators, not 

buyers. 



 

~ RESOLUTION ~ 
 
A resolution of the Macomb Area Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO)
urging a regional resolution on the future of the Detroit Water and Sewer Department
outside the framework of the City of Detroit’s Chapter 9 bankruptcy proceeding. 
 
MACRO was created in 2011 for the purpose of meeting the formidable economic challenges
facing its member municipalities through collaboration, innovation, and regional cooperation.  
 
Most of MACRO’s municipal members are wholesale water customers of the City of Detroit’s
Water and Sewer Department (DWSD) under long-term water service contracts. During the
most recent negotiations on new water service contracts, DWSD promised that a more open,
equitable, and participatory supplier-wholesale customer relationship would be realized over the
course of the thirty-five year contract term. The new water service contracts were intended to
foster an environment conducive to addressing the material and formidable technical and
financial challenges facing the DWSD system. 
 
Unfortunately, DWSD’s promise of a cooperative and system-wide approach appears to be a
secondary consideration after the filing of the City of Detroit’s Chapter 9 bankruptcy. Over the
course of the last ten months, the City of Detroit’s Emergency Manager has engaged the County
Executives for Wayne, Oakland, and Macomb Counties in negotiations over the future
governance of DWSD.  
 
It is apparent that the City of Detroit’s proposal to lease the DWSD to a newly constituted
governing body for $47,000,000 annually is motivated not by long-term operational and
financial considerations for the regional system, but a perpetual revenue stream that serves only
the interest of the City’s General Fund and its Chapter 9 Plan of Adjustment. This lease
payment will result in a rate increase to all users without any corresponding benefit to a system
in need of an estimated $1,000,000,000 in capital investment for infrastructure. MACRO further
opposes the transfer of any other City of Detroit financial obligations to DWSD as a means of
increasing revenue to the financial detriment of its wholesale customers. 
 
This system serves a region and the long-term solution for DWSD must benefit all who have a
stake in this vital utility. This objective is not achieved by introducing bankruptcy
considerations that focus solely on maximizing the financial benefit of a failing DWSD and
ignoring the fundamental need for restructuring this operation for the betterment of this region. 
 
It is not possible to overstate the importance to this region of having an efficient, well-
managed, and financially sound DWSD. Water and sewer services are vital to public health and
represent an economic resource that can retain and attract businesses to this region. For these
reasons alone, it is paramount to reach a resolution on the future of DWSD that is based on
sound public policy. The members of MACRO implore the Emergency Manager to be mindful
of the advice of Sir Winston Churchill, “However beautiful the strategy, you should
occasionally look at the results.” 



 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Macomb Area Communities for Regional Opportunities (MACRO) 
hereby strongly urges the City of Detroit’s Emergency Manager to separate the negotiations over 
the future governance of the Detroit Water and Sewer Department operations from the pending 
Chapter 9 bankruptcy and commit to a regional solution that addresses the fundamental need to 
restructure this utility for long-term viability.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, to direct the MACRO Secretary to send a sealed copy of this 
resolution to: City of Detroit Emergency Manager Kevyn Orr, Hon. Steven W. Rhodes, Hon. 
Gerald E. Rosen, Hon. Sean F. Cox, City of Detroit Mayor Mike Duggan, Macomb County 
Executive Mark A. Hackel, Oakland County Executive L. Brooks Patterson, Wayne County 
Executive Robert A. Ficano, and Members of the Macomb County Delegation to the Michigan 
Legislature.  
 
City of Center Line     Charter Township of Clinton 
 
 
 
By: __________________________    By: __________________________ 
 
 
City of Mount Clemens    City of Eastpointe 
 
 
 
By: __________________________   By: __________________________ 
 
 
City of Roseville     Charter Township of Shelby 
 
 
 
By: __________________________    By: __________________________ 
 
 
City of Sterling Heights    City of Utica 
 
 
 
By: __________________________    By: __________________________ 
 
 
City of Warren      
 
 
 
By: __________________________     


	Agenda
	Administrative Response
	Minutes-May 12, 2014
	Minutes-May 19, 2014
	9-A-Request Permission to Enter into the Michigan Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement.
	9-B-Request Approval of the 2013/2014 Fiscal Year Budget Amendments for All City Funds.
	9-C-Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	10-A-Second Reading and Adoption of an Amendment to Ordinance 15.0158, of Article 15:  Administration and Enforcement, of the Zoning Ordinance.
	10-B-Approval of the Dates for Regular City Commission Meetings for the 2014/2015 Fiscal Year.
	10-C-Approve Placement of Delinquent Special Assessments, Utility Bills and Miscellaneous Invoices on Tax Roll.
	10-D-Request Permission to Hold the North Broadway Church of Christ Vacation Bible School Parade on July 26, 2014.
	10-E-Request Permission to Hold the 23rd Annual Mount Clemens Grand Prix on Saturday, September 6, 2014.
	City Manager's Report.



